Claudia Gardberg Morner, Deputy Auditor General at the Swedish National Audit Office

As the Deputy Auditor General, she is the deputy for the Auditor General and assists in the administrative management of the Swedish National Audit Office. As the Deputy Auditor General she may participate in the decisions to initiate audits and may also decide independently on audits in cases where there is a risk of conflict of interest.

Claudia Gardberg Morner holds a degree of Doctor in Philosophy in sociology. She has previously held the position of County Director at the Södermanland County Administrative Board. Prior to this, she served as Deputy Director General and Division Manager at the Swedish National Food Agency. Claudia Gardberg Morner has also held positions as division manager and head of unit at the Swedish Migration Agency and the Swedish Social Insurance Agency.

Curriculum vitae

Current position, Deputy Auditor General (since 2020)

Previous employment

- County Director at the Södermanland County Administrative Board (2016–2020)
- Deputy Director General and Division Manager for Strategic Development and Support at the Swedish National Food Agency (2014–2016)
- Division Manager for Central Support and Development Resources, Swedish Migration Agency (2013–2014)
- Head of Unit, International Strategy Unit at the Swedish Migration Agency (2008–2013)
- Head of Unit, Unit for international and common insurance issues at the Swedish Social Insurance Agency (2007–2008)
- Evaluator at the Evaluation Department, Swedish Social Insurance Agency (2003–2007)
- Doctoral student, assisting researcher and teacher at the Department of Sociology, University of Gothenburg (1996–2003)

Previous special assignments

- Chairperson in the County Directors' Working Group G3, responsible for the County Administrative Boards' efforts on social sustainability (2016–2020)
- Liaison County Director at national level for County Administrative Board work on the 2030 Agenda (2016–2020)
- Liaison County Director at national level for County Administrative Board work on human rights (2016–2020)
- Member of the management group, Central Military Region (2017–2020)
- Swedish Migration Agency representative at the High Level Working Group for Asylum and Migration (HLWG) at the EU Council of Ministers (2008–2013)

Education

- Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology, University of Gothenburg (2003)
- Master of Arts in Sociology, University of Gothenburg (1996)
- Bachelor of Arts in Political Science, University of Gothenburg (1993)